

Minutes: Meridian Anti-Drug Coalition General Meeting September 16, 2021 | 4:00-5:10PM *Remote Login Attendance Only - Due to Construction

Attendees (14: all online): David Phillips, Susie Stertz, Danielle Fanopoulos, Noor Hassun, Brenda Willson, Terry Austin, Susan King, Jennifer Abrao, Cpl. Morgan Carter, Melanie Patterson, Stephanie Galbreaith, Mayor Simison, Kristi Lampe, Kendall Nagy

TIME	SPEAKER AGENDA ITEMS	NOTES
4:00	Kendall Nagy, Director: Welcome & Introductions Additions to Agenda?	(Jennifer) record attendees, help monitor chat box
4:10	Jennifer Abrao, Secretary: Approval of August 19, 2021 Meeting Minutes (sent out via email)	(all) motion, second, anyone opposed? vote to amend or approve minutes Susie (motion), David (Second) None opposed.
4:12	Sector Representatives (SRs) Anne, Business SR: Legend Drug Donation Act for Rx Take-back, Zamzows Marketing Contact Susie, Civic/Volunteer SR: Red Ribbon Week (Kiki)	 (all) identify fall events/projects to assist with, set outreach goal within sector Anne, Business SR: (Kendall on behalf of Anne): Anne had a lengthy conversation with Zamzows regarding their spring weed marketing campaign. She will elaborate at another time. No additional information the Legend Drug Donation Act in preparation for the Rx Takeback Oct. 23rd. Anne is volunteering at the Recovery Celebration. Susie Civic/Volunteer SR: Dr. Heather is a new speaker resource offered through the Elks. The Elks is running a contest: The Better Me, Is Drug Free. More info on their site: https://www.elks.org/dap/ Susie also has Elk's pins to give out. Contact her if you have ideas on a creative way to give out the pins or a location for the Kiki bust during Red Ribbon Week. Susie 208-861-8386 Oct. 23rd is "Turn Red" to kick-off Red Ribbon Week. Wear red,
	Melanie, Government SR: Recovery Proclamation	turn on red lights, etc. Available to help with Recovery Celebration. Melanie, Government SR: participated in the Suicide Prevention Awareness Month and Recovery Month kick-off with the Idaho National Guard. The Governor signed a proclamation. <u>See MADC's Facebook for pictures</u> . Idaho NG is creating a video relating to recovery and self-
	 Brenda, Healthcare SR: R4BHB & Other Community Organization Prevention Updates Cpl. Carter, Law Enforcement SR: Boys & Girls Club Collaboration David, Media SR: Jan. 19th Legislative Education Session 	 care, will share soon. Brenda, Healthcare SR: Serving on B4BHB with Danielle. Recovery Month has been successful so far. Continuing to promote MADC resources. Cpl. Carter, Law Enforcement SR: Spoke with Brenda Wilson (Cottonwood Creek) at last meeting. Training in the works to present and talk to staff soon. David, Media SR: Jan. 19th Legislative Education Session, will be at State Capital. Will view Smoke Screen followed by a panel discussion regarding MJ legalization. If you have suggestions for the panel, please reach out to David. Fall Prev. Conference coming up, now virtual Oct. 4 & 5. Click here to register or see more info. Find CCI Podcasts here. Quick thank

Our mission is to strengthen our community through substance abuse prevention. Our vision is to build Meridian into a drug free community where people can safely live, work and raise a family.



		you to ID National Guard for the extra support at hospitals during COVID. David's family has	
		been impacted by the support and they are appreciative.	
	Terry, Parent SR:	Terry, Parent SR: Excited about Recovery Breakfast, nothing more to share.	
	Earl, Religious/Fraternal SR: Human Bean Update,	Earl, Religious/Fraternal SR: (Kendall on behalf of Earl) reached out to 28 Churches so far,	
	Church Outreach	shared MADC info. Coffee cup sleeves (9/23) Human Bean- will be doing sleeves for one day	
		at two locations, Dutch Bros cannot do sleeves but have donated coffee and a basket for the	
		event. Both businesses were very supportive and happy to help.	
	Jeanne, School SR: IHYS, Parent Info. (BSU>Peach Jar)	Jeanne, School SR: (Kendall on behalf of Jeanne) the first Idaho Healthy Youth Survey	
		participant meeting took place and it went well, WASD is on track for fall survey	
		implementation. Jeanne is working with Diana Doumas at BSU to disseminate prevention	
		information to parents possibly using Peach Jar. Diana wrote, and was awarded, a small	
		Office of Drug Control Policy Grant for this project. Digital Red Ribbon Week Resources now	
		available via link. Other items were included on the request form that went out to all WASD	
		schools.	
	Danielle, Substance Abuse SR:	Danielle, Substance Abuse SR: serving with Brenda on R4BHB. Northpoint CBD related	
		training was good. David logged on for it.	
	Noor, Youth SR: NHS Update	Noor, Youth SR: MADC Natural High PSA- starting to film next week. Working on school	
		collaboration for Red Ribbon Week. NHS is excited about Sticker Shock participation in Nov.	
		Still recruiting volunteers for <u>Public Safety Day</u> and looking for more for <u>Trunk or Treat</u> .	
4:50	Kendall Nagy, Director:	(Kendall) fall event planning/coordination, video projects, possible grant applications	
		(all) volunteers still needed for <u>Public Safety Day</u> and <u>Trunk or Treat</u> .	
	Updates	Updates: New MADC PSA in the works, requesting help with resource packet assembly, State	
		Marijuana Workgroup met. Conversation with ODP and the possibility of a Prev. Ed.	
		Campaign using newly available grant funds. The latest <u>RMHIDTA Report</u> is out and highly	
		recommended. It clearly shows the harms of marijuana legalization.	
	Upcoming	Upcoming: Treasure Valley Youth Safety Summit 9/16, Recovery Breakfast 9/23, Public Safety	
5.00	Ourse Discussions additional us datas, faadhaal, idaaa	Day 10/9, Trunk-or-Treat 10/21, Rx Takeback 10/23, Red Ribbon Week 10/23-31	
5:00	Open Discussion: additional updates, feedback, ideas,	Mayor Simison: National Opioid Settlement- 500k to City of Meridian over the next 10 years.	
	questions, etc.	Mayor wants to see this support prevention and MADC. More info/details to come.	
		David: Shout out to SROs, have seen their work at the schools and heard positive feedback	
		from students. Reminder : due to construction the next MADC meeting is also virtual attendance only.	
5·10pm	Acting Adjourned *Next Maating Oct 2		
5:10pm Meeting Adjourned *Next Meeting Oct. 21st: General Meeting at 4pm			

Our mission is to strengthen our community through substance abuse prevention.

Our vision is to build Meridian into a drug free community where people can safely live, work and raise a family.



Zoom Chat: From Susan King to Everyone: 04:08 PM BTW I may not have mentioned that I now live in Boise From Susie Stertz to Everyone: 04:21 PM I would love to meet with you and see if you are interested in the Elks DAP or just collaborating? Susie 208-861-8386 From David - CCI Executive Director to Everyone: 04:42 PM Day From Susie Stertz to Everyone: 04:42 PM Day From Danielle Fanopoulos to Everyone: 04:42 PM Day time, or evening works best for me From Brenda to Everyone: 04:42 PM I'm available... just need info and I can plan around. From M. Carter to Everyone: 04:48 PM what time does the breakfast start? From Susie Stertz to Everyone: 04:55 PM Kendall, if you need help setting up on the 23rd I would love to help! From Terry to Everyone: 04:57 PM am available.